From: John Meletis <imeletis@med.uoa.gr>

Sent: Tuesday, October 25, 2011 4:19 PM

To: 'Editor-Blood Disorders & Transfusion'
Subject: Prof. John Meletis

Attachments: John Meletis.doc; Professor John Meletis.jpg
My dear Sir,

| accept with pleasure your invitation as a member of the Editorial Board of the Journal.

It is a great honor for me and my country!

| send attached my brief CV and my photo

Have a nice day!

John Meletis, MD, PhD

Professor of Internal Medicine and Hematology

From: Editor-Blood Disorders & Transfusion [mailto:editor.jbdt@omicsonline.org]
Sent: Tuesday, October 25, 2011 1:05 PM

To: imeletis@med.uoa.gr

Subject: Invitation: Editorial Board Member - Journal of Blood Disorders & Transfusion

OMICS Publishing Group - Journal of Blood Disorders <http://omicsonline.org/epidemiolhome.php> & Transfusion -
<http://omicsonline.org/jbdthome.php> Open Access

Dear Dr. John Meletis

OMICS <http://omicsonline.org/> Publishing Group successfully publishing quality open access journals with the
support from scientists like you. We are aware of your reputation for quality of research and trustworthiness in the
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field of "Hematology" and that is why you have been chosen as an Editorial Board Member of our Journal of Blood
Disorders & Transfusion.

OMICS Publishing Group using online review and editorial tracking systems of Editorial Manager® /OMICS Group for
quality review process. Editorial Manager® is an online submission and review system. Authors may submit
manuscripts and track their progress through the system, hopefully to publication. Reviewers can download
manuscripts and submit their opinions to the editor. Editors can manage the whole
submission/review/revise/publish process. Publishers can see what manuscripts are in the pipeline awaiting
publication. E-mail is sent automatically to appropriate parties when significant events occur.

All works published by OMICS Publishing Group are under the terms of the Creative Commons Attribution License.
This permits anyone to copy, distribute, transmit and adapt the work provided the original work and source is
appropriately cited. OMICS Publishing Group supports the Bethesda statement on Open Access publishing.

As per the available records OMICS Publishing Group has more than 2 million readers and successfully publishing
several world class journals.

We may again assure you of international quality and standards of our articles published in our journals, using state-
of-the-art prominent reviewers and editorial board. We also assure you of our best co-operation always.

New enhanced features of OMICS Group Journals:

OMICS Group Journals provides special and enhanced features which includes; DOI-CrossRef, Digital Article, Audio
Version, User friendly /feasible website translation to more than 50 languages and Social Networking for each
published article.

PS: http://www.omicsonline.org/special-features.php

We feel delighted to honor by providing scientific credits for handling the submissions and waiver/special packages
for OMICS Group conferences around the world as per the norms followed by OMICS Group. PS:
http://omicsonline.org/editor-credits.php

For more details on 20 more OMICS Group Conferences in 2011. PS: http://omicsonline.org/conferencemain/

If you are interested, you are requested to send a recent passport size photo (to display at our website) and your
C.V, Biography (150 words), Research Interests for our records.



We look forward to a close and lasting scientific relationship for the benefit of scientific community.

With thanks

Sudha O. Rani

OMICS Publishing Group

5716 Corsa Ave., Suite 110
Westlake, Los Angeles

CA 91362-7354, USA

E-mail: editor.jbdt@omicsonline.org
Ph: +1-650-268-9744

Fax: +1-650-618-1414

Toll free: +1-800-216-6499

OMICS Publishing Group is the member of/publishing partner of/source content provider to

CrossRef <http://www.crossref.org/index.htm|> PubMed <http://www.pubmedcentral.nih.gov/> DOAIJ
<http://www.doaj.org/doaj?func=home> Index Copernicus <http://publishers.indexcopernicus.com/index.php>
Scientific Commons <http://en.scientificcommons.org/> EBSCO <http://www.ebscohost.com/>

This is not a spam message, and has been sent to you because of your eminence in the field. If, however, you do not
want to receive any email in future from Journal of Blood Disorders & Transfusion, then please reply with
remove/unsubscribe.



